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From: DeNysschen, Carol A <denyssca@buffalostate.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 7:12 AM

To: Editor-Obesity & Weight loss Therapy

Subject: RE: JOWT-11-777

Attachments: DeNysschen_e_mail JPG; DeNysschen_carol_small.JPG; DeNysschen.CV.11_2011.dog;

DeNysschen_bio_JOWT.doc

Dear Editor,
| would certainly be interested in serving as an editorial member for your journal. | am attaching my CV, passport size
photo (I'm assuming it is the correct size but please let me know if you want it smaller), and my biography.

Please let me know when and if this approved.
Thank you!
Carol

Carol DeNysschen, PhD, RD, MPH, CDN
Assistant Professor, Dept. of Nutrition & Dietetics Buffalo State College Adjunct Faculty, Dept. of Nursing, University at
Buffalo

Buffalo State College, SUNY

102 Caudell Hall

1300 ElImwood Avenue

Buffalo, NY 14222
denyssca@buffalostate.edu<mailto:denyssca@buffalostate.edu>

From: Editor-Obesity & Weight loss Therapy [editor.jowt@omicsonline.org]
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 4:09 AM

To: DeNysschen, Carol A

Subject: Re: JOWT-11-777

Dear Dr DeNysschen Carol A,
Greetings from the Journal of Obesity & Weight loss Therapy
Thank you very much for your interest towards our journal

If you are interested to serve as a Editorial board member for our journal, you are requested to send a recent passport
size photo (to display at our website) and your CV, Biography (150 words), Research Interests for our records.

Warm regards
Editorial office-JOWT
OMICS Publishing Group

From: DeNysschen, Carol A [mailto:denyssca@buffalostate.edul]
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2011 12:33 PM



To: editor.jowt@omicsonline.org
Subject: JOWT-11-777

Dear Editor, Due to circumstances beyond my control at this time, | am unable to review this manuscript in a timely
manner. You can contact me in the future for other reviews but the time constraint can not be met for JOWT-11-777. Dr
DeNysschen Carol DeNysschen, PhD, RD, MPH, CDN Assistant Professor, Dept. of Nutrition & Dietetics Buffalo State
College Adjunct Faculty, Dept. of Nursing, University at Buffalo Buffalo State College, SUNY 102 Caudell Hall 1300
Elmwood Avenue Buffalo, NY 14222 denyssca@buffalostate.edu From:
editor.jowt@omicsonline.org [editor.jowt@omicsonline.org] Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 5:03 PM To:
DeNysschen, Carol A Subject: Reviewer Invitation [http://omicsgroup.info/editorialtracking/obesity/images/header.jpg]
Dear Dr. Dr. Carol Denysschen You have been invited to review a manuscript for Journal of Obesity & Weight loss
Therapy | would be grateful if you would review a paper entitled Height-related blood pressure reference values for
Shiraz (Southern Iran) school children for this journal. This is the abstract: Introduction: Blood pressure in children can
be affected by a lot of factors such as environmental, cultural, social and genetic factors. This study aims at comparing
Blood pressure in Shiraz (Iran) children with American standards and also to determine Blood pressure smoothed
centiles on height in 6.5-11.5 elementary school children for the first time. Method: Height, systolic Blood pressure and
diastolic Blood pressure were measured with standard methods in 2270 elementary school children that were selected
by multistage sampling. We produced Blood pressure percentiles on height percentiles and compared them with
National High Blood Pressure Education Program results by using its suggested regression equation. Meanwhile, Blood
pressure smoothed centiles on height were drawn by Healy-Rasbash-Yang method. Results: The results of this study
showed that Blood pressure levels in Shiraz children were lower than global standards. Then the measurements were
adjusted for height, and no significant correlation found between either systolic Blood pressure or diastolic Blood
pressure and age (r =-0.03 and p = 0.15 for systolic Blood pressure, r = -0.005 and p= 0.8 for diastolic Blood pressure).
Discussion: Due to significant differences between Blood pressure in Iran and American children, it is suggested to use
local Blood pressure standards. And also it was decided to produce Blood pressure percentiles on height instead of age
because it seems that it would lead to better evaluation for real hypertensive diagnosis. If you would like to review this
paper, please click this link: ACCEPT_REVIEW_INVITATION If you do not wish to review this paper, please click this link:
DECLINE_REVIEW_INVITATION If the above links do not work, please go to
http://omicsgroup.info/editorialtracking/obesity/Review.php Your Email Id is denyssca@buffalostate.edu and your
password : YNxdv4bP. The manuscript reference is JOWT-11-777 If possible, | would appreciate receiving your review by
Wed, 28-Dec-2011 (IF JOURNAL IS IN 'INVITATION MODE'). If possible, | would appreciate receiving your review in 14
days (IF JOURNAL IS IN 'AGREED MODE'). You may submit your comments online at the above URL. There you will find
spaces for confidential comments to the editor, comments for the author and a report form to be completed. With kind
regards, Rachael J. Pohle-Krauza, PhD, RD, LD, REVIEWER_COMMENTS_TO_AUTHOR *If clicking the link above does not
open an Editorial Manager window, your email program may have inserted some spaces and/or line markers into the
link. Please open a browser window manually and copy and paste the entire link from the email into the url address box.
The link starts with the letters 'http' and ends with the letters 'rev=X' (where X represents a number such as 0,1,2, etc.)
Note that the end of the link may be shown on a different line in this email, and may be shown in a different color than
the beginning of the link .The entire link must be copied and pasted into the browser in order for the correct Editorial
Manager window to be displayed. After copying the link into the url address box, you must also remove any spaces and
line markers (e.g. > or >>) by using the delete or backspace keys on your keyboard.




